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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
<Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Drafting Request - DHS/Water

Robby says that he would like all of these positions to go in DHS. Would one of you be able to draft this one?
Thanks,

Mary Pfotenhauer

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5854
mary.pfotenhauver@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Abrahamian2, Robby <Robby.Abrahamian2 @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Request - DHS/Water

Hi Mary,

Can you (again, whomever makes sense, etc.) draft ALL of the following in one bill? Sum sufficient funding works for this
as well. | will be getting more specific amounts from the agency.

- Funding for additional staff to develop recommendations for groundwater enforcement standards.

- Increase funding for staff and support for DHS to provide technical support and carry out community engagement on
drinking water and groundwater issues to support local and tribal health agencies.

- Increase funding to support increased capacity at the State Laboratory of Hygiene to ensure prompt public health
response to urgent situations such as PFAS

- Provide additional funding for the Groundwater Coordinating Council

- Additional funding to maintain 2 full time positions to conduct surveillance, investigation, and outreach on public health
issues related to waterborne disease outbreaks and harmful algal blooms.

Robert Abrahamian

Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland
Assembly District 71
Robby.Abrahamian2@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-267-9649

Pronouns: He/Him/His
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AN ACT ...;relating to: groundwater standards and waterborne dangers, funding

for the state laboratory of hygiene, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill does the following related to drinking water and groundwater:

1. Provides an appropriation and authorizes two positions for the Department
of Health Services to develop recommendations for groundwater enforcement
standards.

2. Provides an appropriation and authorizes two positions for DHS to aid local
health departments and tribal agencies with technical support and community
engagement on issues involving drinking water and groundwater.

3. Provides an appropriation and authorizes two positions for DHS to conduct
surveillance, investigation, and outreach on public health issues related to
outbreaks of waterborne diseases and harmful algal blooms.

4. Provides an additional appropriation for the Groundwater Coordinating
Council to perform its functions. Under current law, the council advises and assists
state agencies related to groundwater monitoring, laboratory analysis, research
activities, and public information and education.

The bill also changes the general program operations appropriation for the
state laboratory of hygiene in the University of Wisconsin System from a sum certain
to a sum sufficient.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005\@)) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2019-20 2020-21
20.370 Natural resources, department of
(4)  ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
(¢j) Groundwater coordinating coun-
cil GPR S 100,000 100,000
20.:35 Health services, department of
(1)  PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,
AND DELIVERY
(fr)  Groundwater standards; aids;
waterborne dangers GPR S 500,000 500,000

SECTION 2. 20.37 OV(/4) (¢j) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (4\)/(cj) Groundwater coord\i/nating council. A sum sufficient for the
groundwater coordinating council to perform its functions under s. 160?&) (1).

SECTION 3. 20.285 (T) (fd) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.285 (ﬁ(fd) State laboratory of hygiene; general program operations. The
amounts-intheschedule A sum sufficient for general program operations of the state

laboratory of hygiene.

History: 1971 ¢.405s.93: 1971 ¢. 100 5. 23; 1971 ¢. 125, 215, 236; 1971 ¢. 323 5. 27; 1973 ¢. 90, 301, 333, 340; 1975 ¢. 39; 1975 c. 41'5. 52; 1975 ¢. 198 5. 63; 1975 ¢, 224;
1977 ¢. 29; 1977 c. 418 5. 91 10 92, 924 (50), 929 (55); 1977 c. 422; 1977 c. 447 5. 206; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27 s5. 213 1o 215m, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 237; 1983
a. 333 5. 6; 1985 a. 29, 120, 339; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 5. 259; 1989 a. 269, 335, 353; 1991 a. 39, 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 600m to 615m, 1080b,
1085b, 1086b; 1995 a, 227, 228; 1997 a. 27 s. 257m, 263m, 271 to 281; 1997 a, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32, 107; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 2001 a. 16, 103, 109: 2003 a. 33, 176, 321;
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2005 a. 25. 460; 2007 a, 20 ss. 248m (o 262, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a, 28 ss. 211, 215, 253m to 262m: 2009 a, 190, 265; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 166 5. 77; 2015 a, 55, 108,
196, 282; 2017 a. 59, 136, 262, 314; 2019 a. 9.

SEcTION 4. 20.435 H) (fr) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (I) (fr) Groundwater standards; aid\sj waterborne dangers. A sum
sufficient for developing recommendations for groundwater enforcement standards,
providing local and tribal aids, and monitoring waterborne dangers under s. 25Z07.

SECTION 5. 254?.,(-)7 of the statutes is created to read:

254.\(’)/7 Groundwater and waterborne dangers. (1) GROUNDWATER
STANDARDS. From the appropriation under s. 20.435\(/1) (fr), the department shall
develop recommendations for enforcement standards, as defined in s. 160.01 (2).

(2) LocAL AND TRIBAL AID. From the appropriation under s. 20.435 zT) (fr), the
department shall provide technical support to local health departments and tribal
agencies on issues involving drinking water and groundwater and shall carry out
community engagement on issues involving drinking water and groundwater to
support local health departments and tribal agencies.

(3) MONITORING WATERBORNE DANGERS. From the appropriation under s. 2074/35
(1) (fr), the department shall conduct surveillance, investigation, and outreach on
public health issﬁes related to outbreaks of waterborne diseases and harmful algal
blooms-.

SECTION 6. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) GROUNDWATER STANDARDS. The authorized FTE positions for the department
of health?ervices are increased by 2.0 GPR positions, to be funded from the
appropriation under s. 20.435\6) (fr), for the purpose of developing recommendations
for enforcement standards, as defined in s. 160.01 (2).

(2) LocAL AND TRIBAL AID. The authorized FTE positions for the department of

health services are increased by 2.0 GPR positions, to be funded from the
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SECTION 6
appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (fr), for the purpose of aiding local health
departments and tribal agencies with technical support and community engagement
on issues involving drinking water and groundwater.

(3) MONITORING WATERBORNE DANGERS. The authorized FTE positions for the
department of healtl\;’services are increased by 2.0 GPR positions, to be funded from
the appropriation under s. 20.435 \('i) (fr), for the purpose of conducting surveillance,
investigation, and outreach on public health issues related to outbreaks of
waterborne diseases and harmful algal blooms.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 20.285 (1) (fd); and to create 20.370 (4) (cj), 20.435 (1) (fr) and

254.07 of the statutes; relating to: groundwater standards and waterborne
dangers, funding for the state laboratory of hygiene, and making an

appropriation.

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

2019-20
z 20.370 Natural resources, department of
i (4)  ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
‘ (¢j)  Groundwater coordinating coun-
cil GPR S 100,000
20.435 Health services, department of
1) PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,
AND DELIVERY
(fr)  Groundwater standards; aids;

N waterborne dangers o GPR S 500 OOO

SECTION 2 20 285 (1) (fd) of the statutes is amended to read:

/' SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

2020-21

100,000

20.285 (1) (fd) State laboratory of hygiene; general program operations. The

amountsin-thesehedule A sum sufficient for general program operations of the state

laboratory of hygiene.

SECTION 3. 20.370 (4) (cj) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (4) (¢j) Groundwater coordinating council. A sum sufficient for the

groundwater coordinating council to perform its functions under s. 160.50 (1).

SECTION 4. 20.435 (1) (fr) of the statutes is created to read:

500,000
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20.435 (1) (fr) Groundwater standards; aids; waterborne dangers. A sum
sufficient for developing recommendations for groundwater enforcement standards,
providing local and tribal aids, and monitoring waterborne dangers under s. 254.07.

SECTION 5. 254.07 of the statutes is created to read:

254.07 Groundwater and waterborne dangers. (1) GROUNDWATER
STANDARDS. From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (fr), the department shall
develop recommendations for enforcement standards, as defined in s. 160.01 (2).

(2) LocAL AND TRIBAL AID. From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (fr), the
department shall provide technical support to local health departments and tribal
agencies on issues involving drinking water and groundwater and shall carry out
commlinity engagement on issues involving drinking water and groundwater to
support local health departments and tribal agencies.

(3) MONITORING WATERBORNE DANGERS. From the appropriation under s. 20.435
(1) (fr), the department shall conduct surveillance, investigation, and outreach on
public health issues related to outbreaks of waterborne diseases and harmful algal
blooms.

SECTION 6. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) GROUNDWATER STANDARDS. The authorized FTE positions for the department
of health services are increased by 2.0 GPR positions, to be funded from the
appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (fr), for the purpose of developing recommendations
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
department of health services are increased by 2.0 GPR positions, to be funded from
the appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (fr), for the purpose of conducting surveillance,
investigation, and outreach on public health issues related to outbreaks of
waterborne diseases and harmful algal blooms.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Stoa, Chris

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:25 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -5094/1

Piease Jacket LRB -5094/1 for the ASSEMBLY. Thanks!



